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I~~LEASE IN PART I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Huma Abedin < huma@clintonemail.com> on behalf of Hu ma Abedin 
Monday, January 28, 2013 8:53 AM 
Cheryl Mills; Lana J Valmoro - State; jake.sullivan I 
RE: Whitehaven ~--------' 

yes. i gave brits podesta and strobe. both regretted dinner tonight. 
we had asked for them to invite rich verma but they did not extend invite to him. he is 
invi ted thurs. 
anyone else, just send my way and will take care of 

From: Che ry 1 Mi lls [ qL---c---=-----=-~---=-___=-___=----~ 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 5:17 AM 
To: Hurna Abedin; Lona J Valmoro - State; Jake. Sulli vanl

L 
_____ ----' 

Subject: Whitehaven 

John p asked if there was anything and then advised he was out all week so couldn't come 
to anything. Was he invited to Hague thing? If not - can we invite to Whitehaven since 
he will decline (leaves for Liberia tonight). 

I made me think about the sges like rich, jp, strobe and others that did a bit more - are 
they on list? 

Sorry only thinking about now. 

cdm 
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